From: ffitch, Simon (ATG)

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:32 PM

To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC); XUT-100820_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov

Cc: marktrinchero@DWT.COM; Anderl, Lisa; Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); Simshaw, Cal K
Subject: RE: UT-100820 - Joint Motion

Judge Friedlander:

Thank you for the inquiry. Public Counsel has not objection to the joint motion. However, Public
Counsel requests that other parties be afforded the right to file cross-answering testimony on
November 15 to the Joint CLEC November 1 responsive testimony, should it appear necessary.

Simon ffitch

Senior Assistant Attorney General, Section Chief
Public Counsel

Washington Attorney General

800 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2000

Seattle Washington 98104-3188

Office: (206) 389-2055
FAX: (206) 464-6451
Email: simonfwatg.wa.gov

From: MFriedla@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:MFriedla@wutc.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:05 PM

To: XUT-100820_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Subject: FW: UT-100820

In case some of you did not receive the following message.

From: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:05 PM

To: 'Trinchero, Mark'; XUT-100820_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Cc: Anderl, Lisa; Simshaw, Calvin

Subject: RE: UT-100820

Thank you. | appreciate the insight. Should that be the case, the other parties will need to file
something indicating their positions.

From: Trinchero, Mark [mailto:marktrinchero@DWT.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:02 PM

To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC); XUT-100820_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Cc: Anderl, Lisa; Simshaw, Calvin

Subject: RE: UT-100820

Your honor,

| will let the parties speak for themselves. However, the moving parties are not aware of any party that
objects to the motion.

Thank you.



Mark Trinchero | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 2300 | Portland, OR 97201

Tel: (503) 778-5318 | Fax: (503) 778-5299 | Mobile: (503) 880-9693
Email: marktrinchero@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential communications protected by the attorney client
privilege. If you received this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender.

From: MFriedla@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:MFriedla@wutc.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:30 PM

To: XUT-100820_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Subject: RE: UT-100820

Thank you for the courtesy copy. It would appear that this joint motion is not unopposed. Without
getting into specifics, do any of the non-joining parties (I can think of at least Staff and Public Counsel
from my quick read) oppose the joint motion since they have not joined in? I’'m asking because the
testimony deadline is obviously looming, and if there is no need for a notice of opportunity to respond,
i.e., all non-joining parties will be filing letters stating that they do not have any objections, that would
speed up an order for the parties.

Certainly, if any of the parties do object, let me know and | will hear your responses accordingly
following customary notice.

Thank you.

From: Lasswell, Barbara J. [mailto:barbaralasswell @DWT.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:20 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: aab@aterwynne.com; Andrew_Fisher@comcast.com; Brianna.Bjugan@integratelecom.com;
calvin.simshaw@centurylink.com; gene.watkins@cbeyond.net; charlieking@snavely-king.com;
dave.conn@t-mobile.com; diane.c.browning@sprint.com; greg.rogers@level3.com;
gregory.merz@gpmlaw.com; Halm, K.C.; Joyce.Pedersen@integratelecom.com; jfalvey@pacwest.com;
Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); jendejan@grahamdunn.com; Kim.Wagner@integratelecom.com;
kiclauson@integratelecom.com; kenneth.schifman@sprint.com; Kmudge@covad.com;
kristin.l.jacobson@sprint.com; Lisa.Anderl@qwest.com; lyndall.nipps@twtelecom.com;
mark.reynolds3@qwest.com; mary.taylor@centurytel.com; Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC);
michael.moore@chartercom.com; mnelson@360.net; Penny.Stanley@360.net; rex.knowles@xo.com;
rwspang@centurytel.net; ffitch, Simon (ATG); Sloan, Michael; stephen.melnikoff@HQDA.ARMY.MIL;
bill.haas@paetec.com; Reed, Debbie; Trinchero, Mark

Subject: UT-100820

Attached for filing in Docket No. UT-100820 is JOINT MOTION TO AMEND THE SCHEDULE. The
original plus 12 copies will be sent via UPS Overnight.



<<Ltr to D. Danner re Motion to Amend the Schedule.DOC>> <<Joint Motion to Amend the
Schedule.DOC>> <<UT-100820 COS (Joint Motion to Amend the Schedule).DOC>> <<UT-100820 - LTR
to Danner regarding Joint Motion to Amend Schedule.PDF>> <<UT-100820 Joint Motion to Amend
Schedule.PDF>> <<UT-100820 - COS to Joint Motion to Amend Schedule.PDF>>

Barbara J. Lasswell | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Assistant to Michael Phillips, Mark Trinchero, Ted Bernhard and Debbie Reed
1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 2300 | Portland, OR 97201

Tel: (503) 778-5418 | Fax: (503) 778-5499

Email:_barbaralasswell@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.



